GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI -110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2021/ 8 / Cj Dated:-0| .0?2021
To

The Principal,
Bharat Bharti Public School S.F.S. Sector-G,
New Kondli, Mayur Vihar Phase-III, Delhi-96.

Sub:- Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Bharat Bharti Public School S.F.S.
Sector — G New Kondli, Mayur Vihar Phase-III, Delhi-96.

Sir,

This has reference to your email dated 16/06/2021 on the subject cited above. In this regard, it
is to inform you that the site was re-inspected by the officer concerned of this department on
24/06/2021 in the presence of Ms. Neelam (Manager) and observed that the shortcomings already
communicated by this department vide letter No. F6/DFS/MS/2019/school/ 5820 dated 26/09/2019
(photocopy enclosed) has not been rectified except point no.1.

Hence, the Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are requested to
rectify the shortcomings under the intimation to this department for further neéeésary action in this
regard. |
Note: It was also observed during inspection that one basement is also in the school which is closed

with brick wall.

Yours faithfully

—awd
)Dg’m’ﬁ('

(Dr. S.K. Tomar)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

Encl: as above OLS'\D



s,

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110 001
No. ;;’L,D;f)’)m;/ 2019) Sch mrf/ <8 9o Dated:
To, 2¢13)14
The Principal,
Bharat Bharti Public School S.F.S. Sector-G,
New Kondli, Mayur Vihar Phase-Ill, Delhi-96.

Sub: - Regarding issue of “Fire Safety Certificate” from fire safety point of view in r/o
Bharat Bharti Public School S.F.S. Sector-G, New Kondli, Mayur Vihar Phase-
[, Delhi-96. ‘
Sir,
Please refer to your letter BBPS-MV/2019 dated 28/08/19 on the subject cited above
In this connection this is to inform you that officer concerned of this department inspected the,
school to verify the fire safety arrangements in accordance with the NBC Part-1V. At the time c§
inspection Smt. Neelam Vats (Manager) was present and it was observed that the schod!
building is comprised of ground plus three floor (3™ floor porta cabin) and have followinf:g
shortcomings:- )
1. At least one of the staircases having width of 1.5 m shall be required.
2. Over head water tank capacity of 5000 liters provided in place of 10,000 liters.
3. Exit signage’s not provided. _
4. The Porta cabin constructed on the terrace floor should be removed.
In view of above, the fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are

requested to rectify the above shortcoming under the intimation to this department for fur’theg
course of action. o :

¥

Yours faithfully,

arg)
ire Officer

Copy to:-

1. The Dy Director of Education
D-block, Anand Vihar, Delhi.




